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From: Wilson Katharine (ShEx)[/O=DTI/OU=DTIHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WILSONK] 

Sent: Fri 25/11/2011 5:15:50 PM (UTC) 

To: Gibson Will (ShEx GRO  ; Hoy Jane 
(ShEx)L GRO ;Whitehead Mike (ShEx)_._._._ _._._. G Ro _._____________. J._._._..._._._._._ 

Batten Peter (ShEx . ....._._~~~M.GRo ._ ._._. """ _ _; Wake Katie GRO 

Cc: Storey Susannah (ShEx GRO 
. . 

; Lowe Roger 
(ShEx GRO_ 

Subject: FW: Horizon computer system 

Attachment: Horizon BBC Insight Out final Nov 23 2011.doc 

H 

You may already have this information, but in case you don't, see attached and below. 

Thanks 
Kat 

Katharine Wilson I Royal Mail Team I Shareholder Executive I Department for Business,___ Innovation___  & Skills I 
katharine.wilsor: GRO ~ 1 1 Victoria Street, London, SW1H DET L  ~ GRO I www.bis.gov.uk 

BIS - working together for growth 

From: David
Sent: 25 November 2011 17:14 
To: Lowe Roger (ShEx); Wilson Katharine (ShEx) 
Cc: James Mitchell 
Subject: Horizon computer system 

Roger, Katherine — here is the statement we are using with the BBC Inside Out 
programme in East Anglia. We expect them to screen an item about the system on 
Monday evening. 
Have a good weekend, 
David 
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